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April7,2016

TO: Secretary of the Senate Francis Patience

Assembly Records Access Officer Robin Marilla

FROM: Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

RE: RECORDS REOUEST:
Arnendment to Legislative/Judiciarv Budget Bill #3.640 1 /4.900 1

Pursuant to Senate Rule XV "Freedom of Information" and Assembly Rule VIII, "Public Access to

Records", please fumish all publicly-available records pertaining to the March 31,2016 amendment

to LegislativelJudiciary Budget 8il1 #S.6401/A.9001, specifically including:

(1) by whom it was introduced;
(2) the changes it made to #5.6401/4.9001;
(3) the basis for the changes to #3.6401iA.9001;
(4) the flscal impact of the changes;

(5) the cumulative dollar total of the amended bill, as compared with the unamended bill;
(6) stenographic transcripts and/or videos of all Senate and Assembly committee meetings

at which the amendment was discussed and voted upon;

(7) the votes of the committee members.

Please be sure to furnish all introducer's memoranda, fiscal notes, fiscal impact statements, and

commiffee reports for the amended bill - as, likewise, for the unamended bill.

Thank you. Atr?1aewg;&oacW


